

From: Ronald Zilm

To: Web Filer

Date: February 20, 2019

Subject: 0049-EX-CR-2019 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Memorandum

Wed. 02/20/2019

Regarding: FCC Licensee Information Request

Applicant: L3 Technologies Randtron Antenna Systems
(not yet L3-HARRIS CORPORATION, merger in-progress)
File Number: 0049-EX-CR-2019
Correspondence Reference Number: 45795

From the Desk of:

Ronald Zilm, L3 Technologies, Randtron Antenna Systems
(not yet: L3-HARRIS CORPORATION)
ronald.zilm@l3t.com

Original Request:

The frequencies 375.000 MHz 377.088 MHz 375.000 MHz 400.000 MHz 377.113 MHz 379.088 MHz 379.238 MHz 379.888 MHz 379.913 MHz 380.288 MHz 380.313 MHz 399.900 MHz requested in this application are in bands 225.000-328.600 MHz and 335.400-399.900 MHz used by the Department of Defense (MAG bands) and require justification of a military related purpose.
Please provide any (1) military contract numbers and (2) contract point of contact name and number.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 01/31/2019 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Information Requested Follows:

* Note: numbered as in request.

(1) Relevant Military Contract Numbers:

* N00019-13-C-9999

* N00019-18-C-1037

(2) Contracts POC:

Roger A. Smith
Sr. Contract Administrator & Contracts Lead Compliance Officer
L3 Technologies - Randtron Antenna Systems
The Antenna Leader

Desk : (650) 326-9500 ext. 296 (land line)
email: roger.smith@L3t.com

It is hoped that this information will satisfy the requirements that have been set.
Should any questions arise, please contact Mr. Smith or Ronald Zilm.

* * * * *